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November 3, 2014

Mayor Justin Nickels
City Council

City of Manitowoc

900 Quay St.
Manitowoc, Wi 54220

Dear Mayor Nickels and City Council Members:

Per our current City Services Agreement with the City, Mainly Manitowoc was to speak before the
Council to determine the City’s continuation of matching dollars in the 2015 Calendar Year. Mainly
Manitowoc recently entered hiatus status with the Wisconsin Main Street Program to reassess future
funding mechanisms. Mainly Manitowoc, would ask to forgo the aforementioned requirement and
allow the current 2015 matching to lapse. We trust you understand.

We would look for discussion as to the support we could count on from the City.
Respectfully Submitted,

Mainly Manitowoc Executive Board Members

Patricia Roth, President

Mary Maurer, Vice President

Tony Fodden, Secretary

Justin Wallace, Treasurer

Cc: City Clerk Jennifer Hudon
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